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Johns, Melinda

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:54 PM

To: . Johns, Melinda

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Attachments: Provincial EMAC Response.pdf

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov> v

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
<Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019- 21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Provincial Emergency Management Assistance Compact
Trackiﬁg Code: BB0016

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Stiﬁebr'mk, Cory R - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink @ Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 465
Agency Number: 465
Priority: Low

Intent:

Create an appropriation to receive reimbursement for emergency services provided under the
State and Province Emergency Management Assistance Compact.

Have it mirror the Interstate emergency assistance appropriation under s. 20. 465(3)(h) It should
be an annual appropriation.

See Attached.
Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS
2019-21 Biennial Budget
Statutory Language Change

Topic: DIN 5008 — Provincial Emergency Management Assistance Compact

Agency Request

The Department of Military Affairs requests the creation of an appropriation to receive
reimbursement for emergency services provided under the State and Province
Emergency Management Assistance Compact. 2013 Wisconsin Act 97 provided
statutory authority for Wisconsin to enter into a State and Province Emergency
Management Assistance Compact. Currently, there is no statutory appropriation to
receive reimbursement for emergency services provided under this State and Province
Emergency Management Assistance Compact. As such, an appropriation needs to be
created to accept these funds in the event of an emergency response to designated
Canadian Provinces.

Suggested Language

Section 20.465 (3) (gm) is created to read:

20.465 (3) (gm) Provincial emergency assistance. All money received to provide
assistance under s. 323.81. All moneys received under s. 323.81 (9) as reimbursement
from the Canadian Provinces of Alberta, Manitoba, Ontario, and Saskatchewan and
other provinces for any losses, damages, or expenses incurred when the division of
emergency management provides assistance under s. 323.81 shall be credited to this

appropriation. ‘ '
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1 AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

MILITARY AFFAIRS

This bill creates an appropriation account to receive reimbursement funds for
emergency services provided under the state and province emergency management
assistance compact.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

2 SECTION 1. 20.465 (3) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

3 7420.465 (3) (gm) Provincial emergency assistance. All moneys received under
4 S. 323.81/(9) as reimbursement from the Canadian provinces of Alberta, Manitobé,
5 Ontario, and Saskatchewan and other provinces for any losses, damages, or expenses
6  incurred to-provide assistance under s. 32{3.81.

5
7 Y (END)

1\9@ NS



S Ot e W N

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRB-0536/P1

MLJ:amn

DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0016 - Provincial Emergency Management

Assistance Compact

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.465 (3) (gm) ‘of the statutes is created to read:

20.465 (3) (gm) Provincial emergency assistance. All rhoneys received under
s. 323.81 (9) as reimbursement from the Canadian provinces of Alberta, Manitoba,
Ontario, and Saskatchewan and other provinces for any losses, damages, or expenses

incurred to provide assistance under s. 323.81.
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SEcTION 1

=»NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



